

Monday 12th March 2012.

Dear Dr Browne,

Thank you for speaking with me briefly on Friday morning (9th March). I look forward to your formal response on my short 7 point agenda and the overview notes that I gave to you.

I am totally innocent and yet I have been incarcerated now for 70 days - ten weeks. Without evidence!! I am appalled that the magistrate was allowed to give the police a further two months to find some evidence, without this being strongly challenged by us. Please confirm what can be done to protect my human rights which are being abused. In writing please so that this can be on record.

As you are aware my business is being destroyed, my staff traumatised and my property is being threatened by a financial gangster (Bilzerian) who is running from Federal Government IRS agents. Bilzerian is likely behind some or all of the reason for my incarceration. I have been and still am in a bitter court battle with him. Please make the D.P.P. and the magistrate aware of this context and the circumstances surrounding my arrest. I strongly request that you also address these concerns to Scotland Yard who I have asked my civil lawyers in London, Calvert Solicitors to contact because I have lost all faith in the ability and propriety of the St Kitts Police force.

You concurred on Friday that my agenda point 7. was very true and so I ask for your commitment to address these concerns and to stop this injustice from going any further.

I understand that you were to have a meeting with the D.P.A. on Friday afternoon, please confirm that it ~~was~~ happened and the response.

I also understand that you are to come back to me tomorrow - Tuesday (13th March) with respect to the matter of the locks being changed on Golden Lemon preventing my staff from operating the business trading there. The police at St Pauls (Inspector Henderson and his staff) took custody of the keys and have not returned them. We need to know why they have changed the the locks or complain in writing, to the Commissioner of Police, if they allowed another party to do so.

These past ten weeks are the busiest time of the tourist season and we need compensating for the action of the police in causing us not to trade at Golden Lemon. If it was someone else who changed the locks (with or without collusion from St Pauls police.?) then the commissioner needs to make arrests. This is a potential crime scene, as it is where Matt Murphy lived and someone could be covering their tracks. Please stress this urgently and clearly in writing to the commissioner.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely
Kevin Harwood